GMHS Boys Lacrosse Board Meeting Minutes Monday, January 14, 2019 6:00pm Westrail Tap & Grill

In attendance: Danika Gerig, Nate Hallahan, Jason West, Cindy Sark, Heidi Domagala, Kathleen Nixon

Topics discussed:

September Minutes

Approved by Nate Hallahan and Jason West

Announcements

Danika put together an auction basket for the Ram Nation Ball. It included some team swag (sweatshirt, hat, workout shirt and sticker) and 4 Mammoth Lacrosse tickets that were donated. Also, we donated a signed Avalanche hockey puck that was a late donation from our Westrail event.

Player Registration

There are some players still not registered for off season events. Danika will reach out to these players. All players need to be registered for spring if they are playing in order to get emails from Nate. Board members will reach out to these players individually.

Gear Orders

Helmets are in. Lacrosse balls are ordered. Video is ordered. Bags are ordered; totalling \$925. We will need to add a bag for new player Angel. All new and returning player apparel is ordered, ~\$5200.

Sunrise Scrimmage

Heidi is heading this up and discussed the plans. It will be run similar to last year. Nate will confirm breakfast burritos from the Larkins. Team pictures are confirmed with Derek Christy. We need to reserve Ram Room, Gym and Commons. Pizza for lunch will be ordered through Lisa Lord. Team building event is being worked on by Nate. Danika will look into using pool at Green Mountain Rec Center.

Spring Schedule

The spring schedule is set. All games and times can be found on the GMHS website. It will be a more difficult schedule than last year. Some away games in Colorado Springs.

Pancake Dinner

We set a date of April 2. We might need someone to take over running this event. Dana/Danika will look into getting the Commons and booking the Pancake guy. We will need to get raffle prizes.

Treasurer Report

Kathleen will bring a printed budget next time. Gear orders are being paid for and there is enough money to cover everything. Grocery card payments still need reconciled and receipts sent.

Fundraising

- 1. **CO Gives:** We will go ahead with Colorado Gives again this year. The team captains will do a video.
- 2. **Sponsors:** We want to get sponsors this year. Danika will reach out to Michelle Bourne to lead this. Sponsors should be secured before March.
- 3. **Restaurant Nights:** Qdoba is set for Friday, February 22 and will be marketed as the season kickoff get together for families. Qdoba has also offered doing game night deals for our team. Danika will get them our home schedule.
- 4. **Mammoth Night:** We are setting up a Mammoth Lacrosse fundraising night for our team and possibly the girls lacrosse team. The April 12th game works with our schedule. Tickets would be set at \$29 each and \$9 comes back to the team. Seat locations are on the lower level (great seats!). Boys don't need to sell tickets. Mammoth sets everything up through portal on their website. Website can be set up to designate which team gets the credit (boys or girls) when tickets are purchased. We market it at school and throughout the community.
- 5. **Other:** Cindy said Play It Again Sports will do a gear buyback fundraiser. She will look into setting this up for the beginning of the season.

Next Board Meeting

Monday, February 11, 2019 @ 6:00pm at Westrail Tap & Grill